
Argyll and Bute Council 
 Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid  
 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

28 November 2023 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held ON A HYBRID BASIS 
BY MICROSOFT TEAMS AND IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on 
WEDNESDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2023 at 1:00 PM, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MAKI 

AREA COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER IS THE LATER, which you are requested to attend. 

 

 
Douglas Hendry 

Executive Director 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 

 1. APOLOGIES  

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND, 
HELD ON 6 SEPTEMBER 2023 (Pages 3 - 6) 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Pages 7 - 

8) 

E1 5. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  

E1  (a) Campbeltown Old Pals Association (Pages 9 - 26) 

E1  (b) Kintyre District Scottish Community Drama Association (SCDA) (Pages 27 
- 54) 

E1  (c) Kintyre Amenity Trust (Pages 55 - 80) 

E1  (d) Campbeltown and District Juvenile Football Association (Pages 81 - 100) 

E1  (e) Campbeltown Grammar School Parent Council (Pages 101 - 116) 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING (Pages 117 - 134) 

 7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

Public Document Pack



The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.   

 
The appropriate paragraph is:- 

 
Paragraph 6 
 

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (other than the 
authority).   

. 

 
Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

 
 Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Jennifer Kelly

 Councillor Tommy MacPherson 
   

 Shona Barton, Governance Manager 
 
 Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant  Tel:  01546 604338 



 

MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held ON A HYBRID 
BASIS BY MICROSOFT TEAMS AND IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, 

LOCHGILPHEAD  
on WEDNESDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2023  

 

 
Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair) 

 
 Councillor Tommy MacPherson 

 
  
 

Attending: Shona Barton, Governance Manager 
 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

There were no apologies for absence received.   
 

Having noted that due to the current Elected Member vacancy in the Ward 1 
constituency, the Campbeltown Common Good Fund was inquorate, the 
Governance Manager advised that it  was a consultation meeting.   

 
The Governance Manager further advised the remaining Members that following a 
decision made by the Council on Thursday, 19 May 2022, a delegation had been 

given to the Executive Director with responsibility for Legal and Regulatory Support 
(or his representative) to determine applications in consultation with Ward 1 

Members, and the decisions are recorded on that basis.   
. 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.   

 
 3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD 

FUND, HELD ON 7 JUNE 2023  

 

The Minute of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund, held on 7 June 2023, was 

approved as a correct record.   
 
The Common Good Fund resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the press and public for the following 
items of business, on that grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of 

exempt information as defined in Paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
. 

 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL STATEMENT  
 

Members gave consideration to a report detailing the current position of the 
investment transaction activity for the period.   
 
Decision 
 

Members agreed to note the statement and balance of income available.  
 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



(Reference:  Financial Statement, Simmers & Co Chartered Accountants, dated 6 

September 2023, submitted) 
 

 5. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND APPICATIONS  
 

 

 (a) Shopper Aide  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Shopper Aide.  

 
Decision 

 

Members agreed to award the group £5,000 to assist with the cost of a 
series of outings for their Elderberry clients.   

 

 (b) Campbeltown Sea Cadets  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Campbeltown Sea 
Cadets.   

 
Decision 

 

Members agreed to award the group £2,000 to assist with the cost of 
replacing a shed used for the storage of clothes and equipment.  

 
 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  

 

Consideration was given to the End of Project Monitoring information provided in 
respect of all awards granted for the 2022/23 financial year, together with a request 

from Dalintober Primary School PTA to utilise surplus funding from a recent award 
for the purpose of assisting with the cost of enhancing the schools outdoor 

development plan to fund field trips for children within the Kintyre area.   
 
Decision 

 

Members:- 

 
1. agreed to note the information provided; 

 

2. agreed to the request made by Dalintober Primary School PTA that the surplus 
funding of £501.11 be utilised for the purpose of assisting the with the cost of 

enhancing the schools outdoor development plan to fund field trips for children 
within the Kintyre area; and 

 

3. noted the ongoing work of Committee Services in ensuring that contact is made 
in respect of awards where the End of Project Monitoring information remains 

outstanding. 
   

 
 7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 

Page 4



Discussion was had on the current criteria of the fund, specifically in relation to the 

limit on the amount of funding requested.  Members agreed that this be increased to 
£3,000.   

 
 

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 

Members noted that the next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

would take place on Wednesday, 6 December 2023.   
 
The Chair, Councillor Armour took the opportunity to note the contribution of former 

Councillor Donald Kelly, particularly in relation to his work in the South Kintyre area.   
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 4
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55 Agenda Item 5c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81 Agenda Item 5d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101 Agenda Item 5e
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117 Agenda Item 6
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minute of previous meeting of Campbeltown Common Good Fund, held on 6 September 2023
	4 Campbeltown Common Good Fund - Financial Statement
	5a Campbeltown Old Pals Association
	Constitution (Combined)
	Accounts (Combined)
	Campbeltown Old Pals Bank details @ 18th Oct 23

	5b Kintyre District Scottish Community Drama Association (SCDA)
	Constitution
	Accounts (Combined)
	Bank Statement (word)
	Correspondence relating to quotes

	5c Kintyre Amenity Trust
	Kintyre Amenity Trust SCIO Constution
	kat BALANCE SHEET
	Bank Statement

	5d Campbeltown and District Juvenile Football Association
	Constitution CDJFA
	Treasurer report 2023
	Trustees Report and Accounts 2022

	5e Campbeltown Grammar School Parent Council
	Constitution
	Bank Statement June 2023
	Bank Statement as of 261023

	6 End of Project Monitoring
	Dalintober PTA - Surplus Funding
	Dalintober PTA - Surplus Funding appendix 1
	Dalintober PTA - Surplus Funding appendix 2
	Kintyre Food Bank EOPM
	Mull of Kintyre Half Marathon and 10K (MOK Run) EOPM
	Keeping It Local EOPM


